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Dear Sir,
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Proposed Manston Airport Development Consent Order (TR0200002) — The Applicants Responses to the

ExA’s 4'" Written Questions

Due in part to the recent development in the case and the lack of time available, Stone Hill Park have
necessarily not instructed us to prepare a commentary on the responses to the Examining Authority’s Fourth
Written Questions received at Deadline 9. However, we wish to put on record that we strongly refute the
criticism of our work made by the Applicant in its written answers. We consider that we have provided

substantial and well evidenced responses throughout the process.

Yours faithfully,

Louise Congdon
Managing Partner
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